_\ALurst, Travis

From: Hand, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 12:26
To: ' Wurst, Travis

Subject: RE: YUENDUMU

Hey mate, yeah I'm good thanks. Getting too old for this stuffl Ha ha
The same family names keep popping up, just the younger ones now. The people we dealt with are too old to fight us!

I don’t think he wanted to chop us up, he just wanted to escape. No-one was injured and that’s the best result in my
view!

I trust all is well with you?

Cheers
Chris

From: Wurst, Travis

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 11:52 AM
To: Hand, Christopher

Subject: FW: YUENDUMU

You alright? | see the Warlpiri’s with the surname of Walker are still ours and my nemesis.

Travis

From: Currie, Bradley
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 8:15 AM

T~ Wurst, Travis </ NN ; 5<cr, Narelle < NG ; \\/ctherall, Lauren
§E 4
Subject: Fwd: YUENDUMU

Good Morning

Fyi, I have spoken to the Oic Sgt Julie Frost to confirm the welfare of our members. They are a liitle shaken by
the incident. I am advised the footage is confronting. Supt Nobbs will confirm welfare again today of the
members and will monitor the situation-and consider additional resources etc pending community negotlatlons
ESS will be notified and welfare will continue to be monitored.

Regards

- Brad
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:



From: "Milde, Michael" <\55GEEE

Date: 6 November 2019 at 9:49:48 pm ACST

To: WC Notification <G -, S perintendents
A .\ CO WebEOC Notification
" gveey
Subject: YUENDUMU

**% New Incident Entered Into WebEOC ***

Incident Type: ASSAULT AGGRAVATED

Initial Description: 9126603 - At approx. 8pm Yuendumu members became aware of the
location of an Arrest Target in the community being [ lllWALKER (13/10/2000). Members
HAND / SMITH attended the location and were advised that WALKER was in the rear
bedroom.

WALKERS partner answered the door and blocked access to the darkened room. Soon after
WALKER ran at police with a small axe held over his head threatening members. He managed
to escape the room and was chased on foot and vehicle by members. In the process of the chase
WALKER has thrown rocks at the police vehicle causing damage to the drivers side door.
WALKER was unable to be located. Negotiations have started with family re WALKER
surrender.

Supt NOBBS / TDO FOLEY advised. Enquiries cont

Date/Time Initiated: 06/11/2019 21:33 '

Initiated By: Alice Springs Watch Commander - mmilde

Significant Incident: Yes

Executive Only: No

Media Notified: Yes

NTFRS Notified: No

For more information please log into WebEOC here: | I NG

Watch Commander Ph: 08 NI





